Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	4/7/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, Daniel Jauregui, Alexis Gray, Miette Lopez (Jessica Hoyos	
	Velazquez's Proxy), Alexander Gh	
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Lilly Leon-Vicks,	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:44 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola Points out that a few ASWN members
	have been running late and would like that to stop.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Come early to the meetings.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of March 31, 2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motions to Table the minutes of March 31,
	2017, Senator Ghan second that meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Easter Fiesta
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Agenda was skipped because the club ALAS was not able to
	attend.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Wells Fargo Financial classes
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Miette's sister will be having an hour class to teach a
•	Financial class. Miette also states that Wells fargo can have
	this class which ever day in the following month. Also in

	may. Senator Lopez wants to get started with the flyers and advertisement as soon as possible. She also wants to make a sign-up sheet for people who plan on attending the class and will have ten people signed up by next friday. In may, the first week would be better around noon because Senator Lopez would be more available and the same for other classes.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval to fund for a Game Night.
Action Taken	The provided that the decime ring in
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve \$200 for Game Night,
Cultillary of Bioodosion	Senator Ghan seconds that motion.
	For Game Night President Gurrola would like to have a karaoke game during the event, and have snacks that are
	easy to prepare. Also Just Dance would be another game
	that could be played on a game console. Card games like
	Apples to Apples will be there, along with cards against
	humanity.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Finals Week
Agenda Item Action Taken	Finals Week
Action Taken	
	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who
Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who want and need one. Also
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who want and need one. Also
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken	Senator Ghan shares his ideas of having people from the tutoring center come down during finals week and come chill down here and study while being relaxed. President Gurrola would like to host a bowling night for people from the college so they can come to the bowling alley and relax before finals. Also President Gurrola would like to have masseuses come and give out massages to students who want and need one. Also Executive Reports. No formal action was taken Treasurer Villeda gives an update on elections and ASWN would like to finish.

	speaker in case the governor can not make it
	Lation Cohort will be there to help out. The coin
	will be for students who are graduating.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	min so for oldustric mile are graduating.
Comments/Information	
Commencement	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Ghan met with Craig Robinson and want to show
	the Leonardo Dicaprio Movie during Earth Day. The
	sustainability and recycling committee would like ASWN to
	promote Earth Day. They have plans like having a trip to the
	Landfill, dumping a trash bin and have gloves provided for
	students to look for recyclable items so that people can see
	that no one really recycles.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola would like to have a spring dance for the
	last month of school. Miette and Taylor agree with the idea
	and would like to make up a budget for this dance.
	Senator Lopez and Senator Ghan would like to have a water
	balloon and water guns fight.

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola thanks Miette Lopez and Alexander
	Ghan for coming.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:38am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	